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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 5 May 2021 1:00 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: World Immunisation Week- April 24 - 30 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi – have just sent a meeting request for the 13th while there was still space in the calendars. 

Regards 

  

 
A/g Director 
Social Media & Non-Campaign Strategies 

Australian Government Department of Health 
@health.gov.au 

Location: Sirius Building 3.N.126 
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

Follow on: Twitter | Facebook | Pinterest | YouTube 

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land, sea and community. We 
pay our respects to all Elders past and present.  

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 6:07 PM 
To:   
Cc:  ;   
Subject: Re: World Immunisation Week- April 24 - 30 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links 
or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi   

No problem at all! Great, we'll lock that in. Can you please add myself and  
@twitter.com) to the invite for the 13th? 

 
 

 
 

  

Thanks and speak soon, 
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On Thu, Apr 29, 2021 at 2:29 PM @health.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi  

Apologies I thought I had replied and just found this in my drafts :/ 

Thursday 13 May is best for us. I will send a WebEx invite as we are only able to hold video conferences through 
this platform. If you can let me know who I need to invite that would be great. 

 
 

 
  

 

 

 

Finally, we reported Craig Kelly’s account (the MP who has been banned from Facebook and Insta for spreading 
COVID misinformation) as we noticed that all of the COVID misinformation is now going to his Twitter account but 
we were advised that the account didn’t breach the Twitter guidelines (email attached). Is there a way we can 
escalate this? 

Thanks 

 

 

Assistant Director – Social Media – National Incident Room 
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Australian Government Department of Health 

@health.gov.au 

Location: Sirius Building 

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea 
and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.  

Making flexibility work - if you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours, I'm sending it at a time that suits me. Unless I 
reach out to you via phone or text, I'm not expecting you to read or reply until normal business hours. 

From @twitter.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 5:08 PM 
To: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: World Immunisation Week- April 24 - 30 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click 
links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
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 @twitter.com>  

Hi   
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 @twitter.com>  

Hey  
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--  

M

 

 
@twitter.com 

 M m   m 

--  

M

 

 
@twitter.com | 

 M m   m 
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--  

 
 

 
 

 
M 

 

 
@twitter.com | 

     M    m      m  

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please 
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 

--  
 

 

 
 

 
M 

 

 
@twitter.com 

     M    m      m  

Page 7 of 7 IR FOI 4293 Document 12

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER  

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
  

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE

s47F



1

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 2:18 PM
To:
Subject: We've got your report about  

[ref:00DA0000000K0A8.5004w000027jJ1Y:ref]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

M

m

 
m 

Hello, 

We appreciate you letting us know about this. Please give us a moment to have a person on our 
support team review it. We'll be back in touch soon. 

Thanks, 

Twitter 

2021-04-08 04:18 

ref:00DA0000000K0A8.5004w000027jJ1Y:ref 

Help | Privacy 

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103 
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From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 2:25 PM
To:
Subject: We have an answer about     [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._

5004w27jJ1Y:ref ]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

M

m

 
m 

Hello, 

We’re writing to let you know that after reviewing the available information, we didn’t find a 
violation of our rules in the content you reported. 

We appreciate that you let us know what happened, and encourage you to reach out again in the 
future if you see any potential violations. 

Thanks, 

Twitter 

Help | Privacy 

Twitter, Inc. 1355 Market Street, Suite 900 San Francisco, CA 94103 

M

m

 
m 

ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004w27jJ1Y:ref 
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From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 10:06 AM
To:
Subject: We have an answer about @CraigKellyMP 0205462546    [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._

5004w28ZUrt:ref ]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open 
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

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

ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004w28ZUrt:ref 
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From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>
Sent: Sunday, 18 July 2021 5:08 PM
To:
Subject: We have an answer about     [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._

5004w2BZnCR:ref ]

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

ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004w2BZnCR:ref 
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From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 July 2021 3:06 PM
To:
Subject: We have an answer about     [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._

5004w2BaW4f:ref ]

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

ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004w2BaW4f:ref 
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From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>
Sent: Saturday, 7 August 2021 3:06 PM
To:
Subject: We have an answer about     [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._

5004w2CRQAp:ref ]

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

ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004w2CRQAp:ref 

Page 1 of 1 IR FOI 4293 Document 24

s47F

s47F

s47E(d)

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER  

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
  

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE



1

From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>
Sent: Saturday, 23 October 2021 11:21 AM
To:
Subject: We have an answer about     [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._

5004w2FakYe:ref ]

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

ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004w2FakYe:ref 
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From: Twitter Support <support@twitter.com>
Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 1:46 PM
To:
Subject: We have an answer about     [ ref:_00DA0K0A8._

5004w2HNALq:ref ]

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

ref:_00DA0K0A8._5004w2HNALq:ref 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 13 January 2023 2:53 PM
To:
Cc: ; @pmc.gov.au
Subject: RE: Instagram account that appears to be taken over [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Ok thanks, I will make sure I grab the permalink next time. I am so used to just reporting spam that I didn’t think 
about the permalink. Apologies. 

 
Assistant Director 
Social Media Manager 
Social Media and Communication Strategies Section 

Communication and Change Branch | People, Communication and Parliamentary Division 
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care 
E: @health.gov.au 
P:  
Location: Sirius Building, 3.S.205 
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

Follow on: Facebook | Instagram |  LinkedIn | Twitter | YouTube 

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land, sea and community. We 
pay our respects to all Elders past and present

From: @meta.com>  
Sent: Friday, 13 January 2023 2:50 PM 
To: @health gov.au> 
Cc: @ato.gov.au>;  

@servicesaustralia gov.au>; @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Instagram account that appears to be taken over [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

All good, I’ve got the post and comment now. 

Have flagged this with the team just waiting on a response/action. Will be in touch. 

Thanks, 

 
 

From: @health.gov.au> 
Date: Friday, 13 January 2023 at 2:05 pm 
To: @meta.com> 
Cc: @ato.gov.au>,  

@servicesaustralia.gov.au>, @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Instagram account that appears to be taken over [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
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